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Purpose of Meeting 

The Industry Engagement meeting was to understand the expertise of investigation services available in the 
marketplace and provide those firms and individuals an opportunity to understand the needs of the Military 
Police Complaints Commission (MPCC) and to provide feedback on the requirements or any aspect of concern 
for a future Request for Proposal.   

Discussion 

Julianne Dunbar and John Seguin presented information to the attendees of the meeting and allowed an 
opportunity for them to ask questions.  

Qs & As – Engagement Day 
 
Q1:  You mentioned that a primary investigator would sometimes be assigned a secondary investigator.  Will 
that secondary investigator also be a supplier? 
A1:  Yes.  For example, a primary on one investigation may be assigned as a secondary on another investigation. 
 
Q2:  Is the secondary investigator hired via an external or internal process? 
A2:  All investigators will be drawn from the pool of qualified suppliers; whether one is offered a lead or 
secondary role in a given file will depend on several factors, including current MPCC workload (i.e. any other 
MPCC files already assigned to that investigator). 
 
Q3:  If a supplier firm has several people in the pool, is it possible that those people might end up working 
together? 
A3:  Yes, it could happen; perhaps often or only from time to time. Investigators are assigned based on various 
factors, e.g. proximity to geographic location of potential interviewees; predominant language of the file; 
personal availability; etc.  See also answer to Q2.   
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Q4:  Regarding the protection of information, if a supplier’s premises have CISD security clearance and storage 
up to Top Secret, can their resources work at the supplier’s premises? 
A4:  For material classified Protected B (which is most of our files) that is not a problem.  Secret materials would 
have to be evaluated on a per-case basis; to date we generally keep all Secret materials on site, but if a supplier 
has the appropriate CISD clearance the MPCC would consider the option. 
 
Q5:  For the reporting phase, what is the standard used for MPCC files, criminal or civil? 
A5:  The standard is the civil standard, based on a balance of probabilities.  The threshold question is, what 
would a reasonable police officer do in similar circumstances? 
 
Q6:  Is Buy and Sell the new MERX? 
A6:  Yes, Buy and Sell is the new government-wide procurement site. 
 
Q7:  I’ve been with the Commission for 9 years.  How will this process affect me? 
A7:  The MPCC is following Federal Government Standards. Anyone who wishes to be eligible for call up under 
this new Supply Arrangement will have to submit a bid.  This process has been initiated subsequent to an audit 
that recommended we formalize our process for hiring contract investigators.  There can be no exceptions or 
‘grandfathering’ for investigators in the existing pool.   
 
Q8:  What do I need to do to apply? 
A8:  This is a feedback session.  After all feedback is gathered today, in one-on-one sessions and through written 
feedback (February 21 is the deadline to provide comments on the proposed criteria) the General Counsel will 
meet with our procurement specialist to determine next steps.  Once the Supply Arrangement tender is 
finalized and then posted, interested suppliers would then submit a bid for evaluation, the instructions for 
which will be outlined in the tender. This will primarily be a paper bid process, with evaluations validated via in-
person interviews. 
 


